Jalani Thomas, RN II

1250 Powder Springs Rd, Marietta, Ga, 30064

(407) 779-6740

Jalanit25@gmail.com

PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY

With 5+ years of proven excellence in customer service, I consistently bring a sense of urgency and heightened attention to detail to the workplace. I have worked in fast paced environments and three years' experience in the healthcare field. I am deeply committed to providing quality and compassionate patient care. I would like to maximize the company's success and to gain knowledge to further the company's goal. I would like to gain experience and lead and grow in a positive work environment.

QUALIFICATIONS

State of Florida, Florida Department of Health License RN9505705	Orlando, FL	02/2019-07/31/2022
American Heart Association Basic Life Saving for Healthcare Providers (BLS/CPR) Advanced Cardiovascular Life Support	Orlando, FL Orlando, FL	08/2019 - 08/2023 08/2019-8/2023
 Herzing University Associate of Science Degree, Nursing President's List in Summer of 2017 	Winter Park, FL	09/2017 - 12/2018
 Valencia Community College Associate of Arts GPA 3.5; Dean's List (3.5+); Spring 2016 2 years Bridge Scholarship for Valencia College 	Orlando, FL	06/2013 - 05/2015
Valencia Community College	Orlando, FL	04/2021

CLINICAL SKILLS

- Provide direct patient care utilizing the nursing process; utilize 5-7 Rights of Medication Administration
- Obtain Vital Signs

Bacholers of Nursing

- Started a Peripheral Intravenous Line
- Blood Draws
- Maintain sterile field use sterile technique: change wound dressings; insert Foley and straight catheters
- Basic Care and comfort
- Provide education to patient and family on medication regime, follow up appointments

CLINICAL EXPERIENCE

11/2017 - 08/2018

Multisystem Step-Down Unit - Nursing Practicum

BrightStart, ChildrenFirst

Orlando Lutheran Towers

Florida Hospital Kissimmee

Florida Hospital Orlando

PPEC, Medically Fragile Pediatrics

Psych/Mental Health, Geriatrics

Cardiac Unit

Transplant Unit

WORK EXPERIENCE

Travel Registered Nurse Medsurg Renal	Advent Health	Ocala, FL 2/14/22-3/12/22
Travel Registered Nurse Intermediate medical Care	Logan Health	Kalispell, MT 11/29/21-1/22/21
Travel Registered Nurse Multisystem PCU / Medsurg	Orlando Regional Medical Center	Orlando, FL 9/13/21-11/6/21
Travel Registered Nurse Progressive Care Unit / Cardiac Unit	Emory Healthcare Midtown	Atlanta, Ga 6/21-9/21
Travel Registered Nurse	Melbourne Regional Medical Cente	r Melbourne, FL. 3/24/21-4/24/21

Progressive Care Unit / Medsurg

Crisis contract

Travel Registered Nurse Banner Boswell Hospital Phoenix, AZ 12/20-3/21 **Progressive Care Unit / Covid/Neurology**

Crisis contract

Registered Nurse Northside Atlanta Atlanta, GA 07/2020-9/2021 **Progressive Cardiac Care Unit**

Registered Nurse Progressive Care Unit

Provide direct quality care to patients including assessing patients' needs when developing an individualized plan

Orlando, FL

03/2019-7/2020

- of care for each patient
- Demonstrates the knowledge and skills necessary to provide data reflective of the patient's status

Orlando Regional Medical Center

- Documents patient care in skillful manner meeting all regulatory standards
- Prioritize patient care in ongoing manner and effective problem identification and resolution
- Maintain a safe and caring environment for both patients and family

Nurse Tech Orlando Regional Medical Center Orlando, FL 10/2017 -02/2019

Pool: ICU, Med Surg, Trauma Step-down, Cardiac, ED

- Gives data such as abnormal or vital signs that may be used in the development of the plan of care and patient goals
- Provides personal care and assistance of activities of daily living for each patient
- Assist the Registered Nurse with admitting, transferring and discharging
- · Bathing and dressing clients
- Answering patient calls
- Turning and positioning patients
- Collect I/O and document it
- Changing sheets and restocking rooms with necessary supplies

Patient Sitter Orlando Regional Medical Center Orlando, FL 02/2016 - 8/2016

- Visual observation of the patient
- Assisted in meeting personal needs and comfort care of the patient in a timely manner
- Immediately reported to any changes in the patient's behaviors to the Registered Nurse
- Assisted in nutrition needs such as feeding patients if needed, as well as reading to the patient

Food & Nutrition Attendant Orlando Regional Medical Center Orlando, FL 05/2015 - 01/2016

- Communicated with patients with their daily meals
- Made sure all patients and guest are satisfied and exceed beyond expectations
- Ensured trays are delivered to patients within a reasonable required time
- Communicated with the dieticians and nurse in any dietary changes

Activities Aide (Nursing Home) Orlando Senior Health Network Orlando, FL 01/2015-3/2015

- Assisting in planning and coordinating activities for residents in the facility
- Made up activities to encourage socialization with the residents
- Reported any abnormal behaviors to the nurse

Pool Attendant Loews Royal Pacific Hotel Orlando, FL 05/2014-3/2015

- Clean up the pool deck
- Provide different families with towels and refreshments
- Hosted games on the pool deck with families
- Recognized guests' names and acknowledge guest
- Ensured great hospitality
- Helped in other areas as a cashier to sell items

Head Cashier/Retail Puma Orlando, FL 11/2013-05/2014

- Worked in a fast-paced environment with a high volume of culturally diverse customers
- Dealt with customer service handling large sum of currency constantly
- Opened and closed the store

- Dealt with employee matters
- Assist customers as needed
- Ensured to deliver a great quality product and service to customers

VOLUNTEER

Second Harvest Food Bank Orlando, FL 02/2014

Issued food to arriving guest and donation

Hope Now Back to School Bash Orlando, FL 08/2018

• Administered immunizations to school age children ages 5-15; provided information on general health questions

Community Blood Centers of Florida, Inc. Blood Collection Drive Orlando, FL 04/2017, 08/2018

• Donated blood; distributed flyers to promote event

PROFESSIONAL AFFILIATIONS

Student Nurses Association, (NSNA) Member Orlando, FL 02/2018 - 11/2018